



Sergiu Solomon-Partac

Date of birth: 06/01/1992 | **Nationality:** Romanian | **Gender:** Male | (+40) 0767180091 |

partacsergiu@yahoo.com | Other: partacsergiu@yahoo.com |

Valea Lupului, Iasi, Str. Victoriei, nr. 37 A, 707410, Valea Lupului, Romania

About me:

I have been a physiotherapist since 2013 and I'm working in the field of medical recovery, taking part in the rehabilitation activity of patients with orthopedic, rheumatology or neurology disease. In order to complete my professional skills in 2019 I applied to a doctoral program, where I am conducting research on rehabilitation after anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction.

● WORK EXPERIENCE

10/2019 – CURRENT – Iasi, Romania

PHD. ASSISTANT PROFESSOR – FEFS-UAIC

10/2016 – CURRENT – Iasi, Romania

PHYSIOTHERAPIST – SC KINEGO SRL

Iasi

2019 – 2020 – Husi, Romania

TRAINER – CARITAS

Tehnician masseur

03/2014 – 10/2016 – Iasi-Bucuresti, Romania

PHYSIOTHERAPIST – SC MOTIVATION SRL

Iasi

04/2014 – 05/2015 – Iasi, Romania

PHYSIOTHERAPIST – SC KINETIC FIT SRL

Iasi

11/2013 – 03/2014 – Iasi, Romania

VOLUNTEER PHYSIOTHERAPIST – ARCADIA

Iasi

07/2013 – 09/2013 – Neamt, Romania

VOLUNTEER PHYSIOTHERAPIST – RECOVERY CENTER,, SPERANTA BOLNAVILOR"

Barticesti

2013 – CURRENT – Iasi, Romania

VOLUNTEER PHYSIOTHERAPIST – CARITAS IASI

● **EDUCATION AND TRAINING**

10/2019 – CURRENT – Iasi, Romania

PHD – Doctoral School in Sport Science and Physical Education

2019 – Iasi

TRAINING CERTIFICATE – S.C Structural Euro Fond & Training SRL

2016 – Bucuresti

WHEELCHAIR ASSESSMENT, RECOMMENDATION, SUPPLY, AND ADAPTATION TECHNICIAN - INTERMEDIATE LEVEL – SC Motivation SRL

2015 – Iasi

GRADUATE DIPLOMA IN PSYCHOPEDAGOGICAL MODULE-LEVEL II – Alexandru Ioan Cuza University

2013 – 2015 – Iasi

MASTER'S DEGREE IN "PHYSICAL THERAPY IN SPORTS TRAUMATOLOGY" – Alexandru Ioan Cuza University

01/09/2015 – 03/09/2015 – Bacau

COMBINED ARTS WORKER – Bethany Foundation

27/07/2015 – 13/09/2015 – Iasi

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT ADVISOR – Bethany Foundation

22/09/2014 – 26/09/2014 – Bucuresti

WHEELCHAIR-ASSESSMENT, RECOMMENDATION, SUPPLY AND ADAPTATION TECHNICIAN - BASIC LEVEL – SC Motivation SRL

2013 – Iasi

TECHNICIAN MASSEUR

2013 – Iasi

GRADUATION DIPLOMA IN PSYCHOPEDAGOGICAL MODULE-LEVEL I – Alexandru Ioan Cuza University

2010 – 2013 – Iasi

PHYSIOTHERAPIST - BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN PHYSIOTHERAPY AND SPECIAL MOTOR SKILLS – Alexandru Ioan Cuza University

2006 – 2010 – Roman

HIGH SCHOOL HUMAN PROFILE – National College „Roman-Voda”



● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ROMANIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	C1	C1	C1	C1	C1
FRENCH	B1	B1	B1	B1	B1

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● ORGANISATIONAL SKILLS

Organizational skills

- leadership skills acquired as a result of assuming the status of leader within non-governmental organization;
- good organizational skills acquired after organizing events for people with locomotor disabilities;
- good organizational skills acquired through participation in students and professional structures.

● COMMUNICATION AND INTERPERSONAL SKILLS

Communication and interpersonal skills

- communication skills acquired after organizing thematic seminars;
- communication skills acquired through participation in seminars, conferences and competitions with professional themes;
- communication skills acquired after taking personal development courses.

● SKILLS ACQUIRED IN THE WORKPLACE

Skills acquired in the workplace

- a good knowledge of recovery programs for patients with locomotor disorders;
- a good approach to patients depending on the history of the disease;
- a good collaboration with the multidisciplinary team.

● PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITY

Courses, seminars, conferences

- International Conference of the University Consortium in physical Education, sport and physiotherapy, November 12-13, 2021, Iasi
- First International Conference Phd Students and Phd Graduate in Sport Science. New Trends of Fundamental Research in Sport Science From research to performance, October 2021, Craiova



- National Conference of Doctoral School, December 11, 2020, Cluj-Napoca
- International Conference of the University Consortium „ FEFSTIM: Physical Education, Sports and Kinesiotherapy – implications in quality of life”, November 6-7, 2020, Timișoara
- International Conference of the University Consortium „Health and performance education”, October 11-12, 2019, Cluj-Napoca
- Certificate of participation in the workshop „News in the approach through physiotherapy of patients with pain in the lower back”, 2017, Iasi
- Certificate of completion „Theoretical and practical training module for the provisions of services for intermediate level wheelchairs users”, 2016, București
- Certificate of participation in the workshop „ Let's create the same opportunities for everyone”, 2015, Iasi
- Certificate of participation „ Imaging evaluation of the pathology of the spine”, APK Moldova, 2015, Iasi
- Certificate of participation to National Session of Scientific Communications, 2014, Bacău
- Certificate of participation to National Session of Scientific Communications”, 2014, Iasi
- Certificate of participation in the workshop „ Posture-from concept to practice”, 2014, Iasi
- Course graduation diploma „ International Classification of Functioning, Disability and Health”, 2014, Bacău
- Course graduation diploma „Medical Taping”, 2014, Iasi
- Graduate and head of promotion of the Faculty of Physical Education and Sport, Physiotherapy and special motricity specialization, 2010-2013, Iasi
- 3rd place to National Session of Scientific Communications, 2013, Iasi
- Certificate of participation in the workshop „ Introduction to medical imaging”, 2013, Iași
- Certificate of participation in the workshop „ News and trends in the technique and recovery after anterior cruciate ligament reconstruction”, 2013, Iasi
- Graduation Diploma for participation in the practical training program on positioning, prescribing and adapting the wheelchair within the camp organized by Motivation Romania, 2012, Varatec
- Graduation Diploma for participation in the practical training program „Providing manual wheelchairs”, 2012, Iasi
- Certificate of participation in the workshop „ Introduction în Yumeiho”, 2012, Iasi
- Certificate of participation in the workshop „ The first aid in physiotherapy cab”, 2011, Iasi
- Participation to National Olympics in History, 2009, Cluj-Napoca

